Q&A

VIQC 2021-2022: Pitching In

Tagged: G14

Welcome to the official VEX IQ Challenge Question & Answer system, where all registered teams have the opportunity to
ask for official rules interpretations and clarifications. This Q&A system is the only source for official VIQC Pitching In rules

clarifications, and the clarifications made here from the Game Design Committee (GDC) are considered as official and
binding as the written Game Manual itself.

Please review the Q&A Usage Guidelines before posting. This system is only intended for specific VIQC Pitching In rules
questions.

e For event, registration, or other competition support questions, please contact your REC Foundation Manager.
¢ For VEX technical support, contact support@vex.com or sales@vex.com.
e For game questions, suggestions, or concerns outside of specific and official rules questions, contact
GDC@vex.com
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969: Forced into penalty with Disablement during Auton

9-Dec-2021

G3 G11 G114

In the autonomous period, if two robots grab a goal and the Red robot pulls the Blue robot across the alliance line.
1. is this a violation for the Blue robot?

Rules say that a robot may not be forced into a penalty.

But what if the Blue robot still in auton then Disables the Red robot? Is there any penalty by either robot?

Answered by committee

Please review the Q&A Usage Guidelines before posting, specifically point 3, "Quote the applicable rule from the
latest version of the manual in your question".

In this case, the applicable rule is SG5, quoted below, with a portion bolded for emphasis.

<SG5> Enter the Neutral Zone during Autonomous at your own risk. Any Robot who engages with the
Neutral Zone during the Autonomous Period should be aware that opponent Robots may also choose
to do the same. Per <G11> and <G12>, Teams are responsible for the actions of their Robots at all
times.

a. For the purposes of this rule, “engages with” means any combination of:
i. Contacting foam tiles within the Neutral Zone
ii. Contacting Neutral Mobile Goals

iii. Contacting Rings that begin the Match on the double white tape line in the center of the Neutral
Zone

b. If opposing Robots contact one another while both engaging with the Neutral Zone, and a possible
<G12> violation results (i.e. damage, Entanglement, or tipping over), then a judgment call will be made
by the Head Referee within the context of <G12> just as it would if the interaction had occurred during
the Driver Controlled Period.

c. If opposing Robots contact one another while both engaging with the Neutral Zone, **and an
incidental violation of <SG4> occurs, **no penalty will be assessed on either Alliance.

d. <G15> does not apply during the Autonomous Period.

e. Intentional, strategic, repeated, or egregious offenses of points “b” or “c” may still be deemed a
violation of <SG4>, <G12>, <G13>, <G14>, <G1>, and / or <S1> at the Head Referee’s discretion.

As well as the following portion of the "red box" underneath SG5:

The Neutral Zone is intended to be a zone that Robots from both Alliances can utilize during the
Autonomous Period. This will inevitably result in Robot-on-Robot interactions, both incidental and
intentional. The overarching intent of <SG5> is for the vast majority of these interactions to result in no
rule violations and / or penalties for either Alliance, just as no rules violations occur in 99% of Driver
Controlled interactions.

So, with those quotes in mind...

if two robots grab a goal and the Red robot pulls the Blue robot across the alliance line. is this a
violation for the Blue robot?



https://www.robotevents.com/VRC/2021-2022/QA/guidelines

This sounds like an incidental violation of SG4. Therefore, point "c" would apply, and no penalty would be assessed
on either Alliance.

But what if the Blue robot still in auton then Disables the Red robot? Is there any penalty by either
robot?

This sounds like a possible violation of G12. Therefore, point "b" would apply, and the Head Referee will make a
judgment call within the context of G12 just as if the interaction had occurred during the Driver Controlled Period. In
most cases, this would be considered "no violation".

As stated in G11, G12, and SG5, Teams are responsible for the actions of their Robot at all times. Robots who
choose to engage with the Neutral Zone during the Autonomous Period should be aware that opponent Robots may
also choose to do the same, and prepare for the risks associated with doing so.

948: SG3 Clarification

30-Nov-2021
G13 G14 SG3 Referee Decisions

Here are 2 possible ways of interpreting SG3. Please let us know which is correct.

Scenario In Question: You get the scenario where there are 10 seconds left in the match and you (red) are going back
towards your platform with a neutral mogo (ie going from neutral zone to your alliance zone) and there is a blue robot
playing defense on you to prevent you from getting back to your platform. The result of the interaction is that the blue
robot gets pushed into the red platform by the you (red robot)

Relevant Rules: SG3 states:

"Platforms are “safe” during the endgame. During the last thirty (30) seconds, Robots may not contact the
opposing Alliance’s Platform."”

SG3b states:

"For the purposes of this rule, G13 supersedes rule G14. Any Robot which is contacting its own Platform
during the last thirty (30) seconds, provided that no other rules are being violated, will automatically receive
the “benefit of the doubt”. Therefore, any contact with this Robot will be considered a violation, regardless of
intent”

G13 states:

"Offensive Robots get the “benefit of the doubt”. In the case where Head Referees are forced to make a
judgment call regarding a destructive interaction between a defensive and offensive Robot, for an
interaction which results in a questionable rules violation, the referees will err on the side of the offensive
Robot"

G14 states:

"You can’t force an opponent into a penalty. Intentional strategies that cause an opponent to violate a rule
are not permitted, and will not result in an infraction on the opposing Alliance. Minor violations of this rule
that do not affect the Match will result in a warning. Match Affecting offenses will result in a Disqualification.
Teams that receive multiple warnings may also receive a Disqualification at the Head Referee’s discretion”

Interpretation A: You can interpret this as SG3 saying the platform is safe and offensive robots get the benefit of the
doubt supersedes the ruling of forcing an opponent into a penalty (i.e you cannot apply G14 to a ruling on this interaction
because it explicitly says that G13 supersedes G14 and we must err on the side of the offensive robot) This ruling would
result in issuing the red alliance a free elevated robot or DQing the blue robot for interfering with gameplay by not letting
you score your mogo on the platform. (the DQ comes from the last lines of SG3 "Violations of this rule which do interfere
with gameplay, such as preventing a Platform from becoming Balanced, will result in a Disqualification, regardless of
whether the interference was Match Affecting or not")



Interpretation B: You can also interpret this ruling as SG3 saying platforms are safe and SG3B clarifying the context of
G13 superseding G14 to mean "if you are touching your platform, you will receive the benefit of the doubt” (i.e if you are
already touching your platform and an opposing robot touches you, we err on your side and award you the free elevated
robot). This ruling would result in not issuing the red alliance a free elevated robot because SG3b is not meant to apply to
this type of interaction based on its clarification of what context it applies to ("Any Robot which is contacting its own
Platform during the last thirty (30) seconds, provided that no other rules are being violated, will automatically receive the
“benefit of the doubt")

I can kind of understand both interpretations but would like to know which is correct.

Answered by committee

We apologize for the delay in responding to this question. Thank you for the well thought-out post with all relevant
rules / quotes included.

Please see these similar Q&A's for more detail on this subject:

https://www.robotevents.com/VRC/2021-2022/QA/968

https://www.robotevents.com/VRC/2021-2022/QA/973

Interpretation A: You can interpret this as SG3 saying the platform is safe and offensive robots get the
benefit of the doubt supersedes the ruling of forcing an opponent into a penalty (i.e you cannot apply
G14 to a ruling on this interaction because it explicitly says that G13 supersedes G14 and we must err
on the side of the offensive robot) This ruling would result in issuing the red alliance a free elevated
robot or DQing the blue robot for interfering with gameplay by not letting you score your mogo on the
platform. (the DQ comes from the last lines of SG3 "Violations of this rule which do interfere with
gameplay, such as preventing a Platform from becoming Balanced, will result in a Disqualification,
regardless of whether the interference was Match Affecting or not")

This interpretation is correct. That is to say, the intent of SG3-b is to remove any need for Head Referee judgment
regarding "offense"/"defense", "which Robot touched first", etc. Put simply, any time when the following criteria are
met, SG3-b has been violated, regardless of intent or context:

e It is during the last 30 seconds of the Match

¢ A Robot is physically contacting its own Alliance Platform, either directly or transitively through other Robots or
Scoring Objects

e An opposing Robot is physically contacting that Robot, either directly or transitively through other Robots or
Scoring Objects

847: *Updated **SG(3) - further clarification of scoring objects blocking the platform

19-Aug-2021
G14 SG3

in an earlier Q&A, a question was asked but not answered by the game committee. The situation in question happens
often and there are too many questions this year that have been answered leaving a decision to the 'head referee's
discretion'. This is too vague, and has already created issues at an event.

Here's one question that needs to be answered -

If a ** blue** robot pushes a mobile goal under one end of the ** red** platform, but neither red robot makes any attempt
to get on the red platform, is the mere presence of an object enough to warrant a violation of #SG(3) or must the red
alliance make an attempt to get on the Platform?

Answered by committee


https://www.robotevents.com/VRC/2021-2022/QA/968
https://www.robotevents.com/VRC/2021-2022/QA/973

Edit 2021-12-07: The v2.2 Game Manual update included the following revision to rule <SG3>. We recommend
reviewing the full text of <SG3>, including the “red box” clarifications, for more information.

Point “d” applies to Robot actions prior to the last thirty (30) seconds of the Match:

d. Placing a Scoring Object on or under the opposing Alliance’s Platform, at any point during the Match
is considered a minor violation of this rule that, at a minimum, will result in a warning.

i. If the placement is accidental, and immediately rectified (i.e. the Scoring Object is immediately
removed), then this violation will be considered a warning.

ii. If the placement is intentional and / or not immediately rectified, as judged by the Head Referee, then
it will be considered a violation.

iii. Repeated, strategic, and / or egregious warnings may also escalate to a violation, at the Head
Referee’s discretion.

[.]

Violations of this rule which do interfere with gameplay will result in a Disqualification, regardless of
whether the interference was Match Affecting or not.

Note: If point “d” has escalated from a warning into a violation, then it will automatically be considered a
violation which has interfered with gameplay, i.e. will result in a Disqualification.

Per this new verbiage, yes, mere presence of a Scoring Object is enough to warrant a violation, regardless of
whether the opponent attempts to utilize the Platform or not.

827: Can students use the plastic sheet to help with high hang?

24-Jul-2021
G14

<G14> Don't damage the Field. Robots may not grasp, grapple, or attach to any Field Elements other than
the Hanging Bar. Strategies with mechanisms that react against multiple sides of a Field Element in an
effort to latch or clamp onto said Field Element are prohibited. ... b. While the Hanging Bars are excluded
from this rule, their supporting structures are not. Incidental contact with other Field Elements while Hanging
will not be penalized, but Teams are not permitted to grapple, clamp, or attach to any Field Elements other
than the Hanging Bars while Hanging. ... BLUE BOX: The key words in this rule are “clamping” or
“anchoring”. The intent of this rule is to prevent Robots from actions which could unintentionally damage the
Field during standard gameplay. Passive contact that does not cause damage, such as bumping into the
clear plastic sheet or using Field Elements for alignment, are fine.

I have seen some damage happening to the plastic sheet when students attempt to high hang. While the blue box refers
to anchoring, the word isn't found in the rule. Are students allowed to anchor their bot on the plastic sheet while attempting
to high hang?

Answered by committee

Are students allowed to anchor their bot on the plastic sheet while attempting to high hang?

It is impossible to provide a blanket answer that will encompass all possible hypothetical Robot mechanisms,
interactions with the clear plastic sheet, and levels of damage.

The intent of G14 is to prohibit Robots from causing excessive or intentional damage to the Field. It is expected that
Robots in the act of Hanging will bump in to, lean on, or otherwise react against the clear plastic sheets found near
the Hanging Bars; this type of interaction is explicitly referenced in G14's blue box as an example of legal contact.
Any "clamping" mechanisms must only interact with the Hanging Bars.




That being said, "damage" is not solely limited to clamping mechanisms. If a given Team is consistently found to be
causing excessive damage to any Field Element, it may still be considered a minor violation of the rule, and Teams
may be warned accordingly.

Minor violations of this rule that do not affect the Match will result in a warning. Offenses which improve
the score will result in a Disqualification. Teams that receive multiple warnings may also receive a
Disqualification at the Head Referee’s discretion.

548: Applicability of Rule G14

13-Feb-2020
G14

The game manual has the following entires for rules G13 and G14:

G13 Offensive Robots get the “benefit of the doubt”. In the case where referees are forced to make a
judgment call regarding a destructive interaction between a defensive and offensive Robot, or an interaction
which results in a questionable rules violation, the referees will err on the side of the offensive Robot. G14
You can’t force an opponent into a penalty. Intentional strategies that cause an opponent to violate a
rule are not permitted, and will not result in an infraction on the opposing Alliance. Minor violations of this
rule that do not affect the Match will result in a warning. Match Affecting offenses will result in a
Disqualification. Teams that receive multiple warnings may also receive a Disqualification at the Head
Referee’s discretion.

In Q&A 449, it was ruled that, in one of the presented scenarios, a robot may be forced into a penalty by their opponent,
notwithstanding rule G14. The explanation cited G13 as the reasoning, and explicitly indicated that G14's protection from
being forced into a penalty does not apply in the given situation; we read that as indicating that G13 can, in some (but not
necessarily all) scenarios, overrule G14.

The game manual does not appear to place any limits on the application of first clause of G14, however this ruling does.
Our question is: What are the limits of G14? In what scenarios is it overruled by G13? Are there other rules that can
overrule it or scenarios in which it does not apply, and if so, under what conditions?

Thank you for taking the time to answer our question.

Answered by committee

We cannot provide a blanket response for this question that would encompass all hypothetical Robot interactions,
Match contexts, and Head Referee judgment calls.

Q&A 449 provided a specific and detailed scenario that uniquely placed SG3, G13, and G14 in conflict. Therefore, we
were able to answer in the context of that specific instance (and provide some guidelines for similar interactions).

451: <SG3> indirectly contacting scored stack

10-Dec-2019
G13 G14 SG3

<SG3> Stay away from your opponent’s protected areas. Robots may not intentionally or accidentally,
directly or indirectly, perform the following actions:

A> Contact an opponent Robot which is fully contained within their Protected Zone.


https://www.robotevents.com/VRC/2019-2020/QA/449

B> Contact any Scored Cubes in either of opposing Alliance’s Goal Zones.
D> Contact either of the opposing Alliance’s Goal Zones or Barriers.

Minor violations of points A, B, C, or D that do not affect the Match will result in a warning. Match Affecting
offenses will result in a Disqualification. Teams that receive multiple warnings may also receive a
Disqualification at the Head Referee’s discretion.

E> Contact an opposing Alliance’s Inner Protected Zone

F> F Cause Scored Cubes within the opponent’s Protected Zone to no longer meet the definition of Scored
(i.e. “knock over their stack”). Any violation of points E, F, or G will result in a Disqualification, whether the
interaction was Match Affecting or not.

<G13> Offensive Robots get the “benefit of the doubt”. In the case where referees are forced to make a
judgment call regarding a destructive interaction between a defensive and offensive Robot, or an interaction
which results in a questionable rules violation, the referees will err on the side of the offensive Robot.

<G14> You can't force an opponent into a penalty. Intentional strategies that cause an opponent to violate a
rule are not permitted, and will not result in an infraction on the opposing Alliance. from QA 376,
https://www.robotevents.com/VEXU/2019-2020/QA/376 , "one Robot pushing another into causing some
action is considered "indirect contact" by the first Robot."

https://youtu.be/66ef8Nk3NsM?t=109 At 1:55, one blue robot bumped into another blue robot, causing cubes from one of
the blue robot's tray to hit the stacked cube and descored the stack.

Now, if, in the case where the robot got hit was a red robot, would this fall under the case of SG3 case F, since the robot
that was hit "accidentaly, indirectly” caused the blue scored stack to no longer meet the definition of scored? G14 only
considers intentional strategies, where in this case, it is clearly not a intentional strategy, the intention of the robot is
clearly trying to score, Thus G14 would not apply in this case.

To summarize it, if a red robot is hit by a blue robot, and the end result is blue's scored stack is no longer scored, will the
red robot be DQed for violating SG3 case F, provided that the blue robot didn't intentionally try to force red into a penalty?

Thanks for taking your time to answer this question!

Answered by committee

It is impossible to issue a blanket ruling to this question that would cover all hypothetical interactions without the
context of a Match.

If all contact was completely incidental, such as two Robots driving past each other in the middle of the field, a Head
Referee would likely make the judgment call that no G14 or SG3 violation has occurred.

There are context factors that could lead a Head Referee to make the judgment call that the actions of the Blue
Robot were intentional (and therefore a G14 violation). One example would be driving directly into an opponent near
the Blue Goal Zone with a Cube precariously balanced on the edge of their (Blue) Robot.

There are context factors that could lead a Head Referee to make the judgment call that the actions of the Red Robot
were intentional (and therefore an SG3 violation). One example would be playing defense around the Blue Goal Zone
for an entire Match, therefore forcing the Blue Robot into some Robot-to-Robot interaction.

449: Wallbot/Protected Zone Clarifications

9-Dec-2019
G13 G14 SG3

At our previous tournament, one of our teams took a wallbot and the referees were making some calls that we did not
understand. While my students came with the rulebook highlighted, and met with the referees before the first round to
discuss rules, they disagreed with our interpretation. Normally | would let it go, but these referees will also be judging our
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state event and they recommended posting on the Q&A to get an official ruling. We realize that in the heat of the moment
these minute decisions are tough for a referee to make. This was more a case of after the tournament was over that we
could not agree on definitions in the rules.

Relevant rules for reference: SG3 A (robots may not) Contact an opponent Robot which is fully contained within their
Protected Zone SG3 E (robots may not) Contact an opposing Alliance’s Inner Protected Zone

Definition of outer protected Zone: The 3-dimensional volume extending upwards from the foam tiles and bound by the
field perimeter, outer edge of the Protected Zone tape line, and the inner edge of the Inner Protected Zone tape line.

G13 Offensive Robots get the “benefit of the doubt”. In the case where referees are forced to make a judgment call
regarding a destructive interaction between a defensive and offensive Robot, or an interaction which results in a
guestionable rules violation, the referees will err on the side of the offensive Robot. G14 You can't force an opponent into
a penalty. Intentional strategies that cause an opponent to violate a rule are not permitted, and will not result in an
infraction on the opposing Alliance. Minor violations of this rule that do not affect the Match will result in a warning. Match
Affecting offenses will result in a Disqualification. Teams that receive multiple warnings may also receive a Disqualification
at the Head Referee’s discretion.

Here is what our robot looks like fully deployed. | will lay out 3 scenarios with pictures. Take a look at each of the
scenarios before answering as | tried to cover the different ways it could play out.

Scenario 1: A robot possessing a cube comes to score against our deployed wallbot. When part of the offensive robot
entered the outer protected zone we were warned that we must move our robot because of rule G13. While we were
definitely playing defense and they were on offense, there were no rules being broken, so we did not see why our robot
should have to move. In the picture below, is the wallbot under any obligation to move/retract at this point?



Scenario 2: A robot attempts to push us out of the way, and all 4 of their wheels are in the outer protected zone, but part
of their robot was in the vertical space outside the zone. We were told to move because they met the definition of a
“protected robot” under SG3 A. We argued that because the protected zone is a volume, not an area (per definition of the
outer protected zone), that their robot was not fully contained within the outer protected zone. In the picture below, is the
clawbot (offensive) protected? Is the wallbot under obligation to move/retract?



